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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2009 9:42 PM
To: ‘verveerms@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Nujood Update

That's good news but at variance w what the press reported.
----- Original Message -----

From: Verveer, Melanne S <VerveerMS@state.gov>

To: H

Sent: Thu Sep 03 20:15:33 2009

Subject: FW: Nujood Update,

Glamour has provided an excellent update and the good news is that Nujood is in private school and attending regularly.

Melanne S. Verveer

Ambassador at Large for Global Women's Issues
U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street NW, Room 6805

Washington, DC 20520

Tel: (202) 647-7283

Fax: (202) 647-7288

VerveerMS@state.gov <mailto:VerveerMS@state.gov>

From: Susan Goodall [mailto‘
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 5:55 PM
To: Verveer, Melanne S

Cc: LEIVE, CINDI

Subject: FW: Nujood Update

Dear Melanne,

We’ve been in contact with Salam Alshehri, the project coordinator of the newly launched Entelak school program
Glamour helped create for young girls through Sana’a’s Girls World Communication Center. She reports that they are in
contact with Nujood who is in fact in third grade at a private school. While Nujood isn’t in the demographic for the
Entelak Project since she’s still young enough for public (free) education, she is the role model for the targeted girls.
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And since Nujood is the spirit of the Project, Salam and her colleagues are thinking of ways to include her invthe activities
and trainings as much as possible.

We've also spoken to Delphine Minoui, the French reporter who first covered Nujood’s case and has since co-written
Nujood’s autobiography. Delphine has taken on the funding of Nujood’s private schooling and confirms that Nujood is in
fact still attending school. CNN got it wrong apparently, | B6

Let me know if you'd like to brainstorm about other ways to help support Nujood.

All best,
Susan

Susan Goodall

Editorial Development Director
Glamour

~ 4 Times Square

16th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Phone 212.286.5673

Fax 212.286.7701
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